

Minutes

Meeting: SU Sport Exec
Place: MS Teams Meeting
Date and Time: 25/03/2022 2pm

Exec Committee	Sport Officer	Elizabeth Stacey (ES)
	Sport Exec - Chair	Matt Houghton (MH)
	Sport Exec - Treasurer	Robert Preston (RP)
	Sport Exec - Treasurer	Maria Valderrabano (MV)
	Sport Exec - Performance Sport Officer	-
	Sport Exec - Events Coordinator	Eleni Issaias (EI)
	Sport Exec - Welfare Officer	Melissa Farid (MF)
	Sport Exec - Inclusion Officer	-
	Sport Exec - Media Officer	Todd Lindley (TL)
	Sport Exec - Recreational Coordinator	Ellie Muir (EM)
	Sport Exec - Volunteer Recognition Coordinator	Maria Valderrabano (MV)
	Sport Exec - Marketing Officer	Beatriz Leitao (BL)
Apologies		TL, MF, EI, RP, MV
Did not attend		
In attendance		ES, MH, EI, BL
		Matt Price (Staff)

		Action
Apologies for absence	TL, MF, EI, RP, MV apologise for their absence	-
Notifications of any other business		-
Exec Updates	BL: Green week. Set up competition for teams to submit meatless meals. Team with most submissions will get score tickets. Monday to Sunday will run.	Exec to promote green week activities throughout the week
	EM: LGBTQ+ training event needs to be reorganised. Rainbow laces left in office- could be handed out in varsity- ES could email captains to see if people will wear them.	EM to contact LGBTQ+ society about rearranging training event.
	ES: Sulis: plans going ahead smoothly- hopefully redeveloped by July. Donald the Duck- old mascot costume to be used in Varsity. Sports Instagram to launch on Monday- will allow better continuity between years. New media/marketing members for 2022/23 and BS/ES/TL to chat about strategy going forward.	









	MH: Green initiatives in sport to be discussed following varsity	
Kit	Going out to tendor- may need Exec help. 7 companies have applied for it. May run a GM for clubs to come and look at samples.	
Bikes	SU have set of bikes from 5 years ago- 20 bikes that can be hired by students. Bikes have been out in the elements and need to be serviced each year: likely coming to the end of their lifespan.	Exec members to send opinions to Matt Price following their email
	Options:	
	Storage of E-bikes is an issue as can't be left outside long-term and more expensive, so less can be purchased. Old bikes could be sold to students and then money being used to fund buying new bikes.	
Membership	Prices are likely needing to go up due to inflation: only up by £5. Still one of the cheapest universities for sport. All costs for sport will likely go up, so need financial pressure being eased by slight increase in membership.	Exec to send opinions to Matt Price following their email
	Current: £30 sport membership with £10 club membership. 2022/23: £5 increase to be put on sport membership or club membership: which would work best?	
	Matt to send in an email and then Exec can advise.	
Varsity	Anyone not signed up in the Exec Teams page needs to do so ASAP. Possible coordination meeting before Varsity, or on the morning of Varsity.	Exec to sign up for assisting with wristband hand-outs and day-of assistance
Committee Training Day	Information will go out to committee members once they've been elected. Will be on the 30 th April. Exec may need to help out on the day.	
Elections	Only Chair/treasurer will go to by-election. Other roles will need to be co-opted.	
Notifications of next meeting	TBC at a later date.	-







